John Potter Associates

ATTN: Mr. John Potter

555 Signal Lane

Toms River, New Jersey 08753

Gentlemen:

This refers to your letter dated March 6, 1985, concerning our December 31,

1984 and February 21, 1985 letters informing you that a $120 fee is required
for an amendment to Materifals License 29-14814-01 to reflect your chanae of

address.

Since Condition 10 of License 29-14814-01 authorizes use of licensed material
at 53 Tobago Avenue, Toms River, New Jersey, your notification that you have
mved from that address 1s subject to an amendment fee of $120 as specified
in our letters. If the change of address affected only the mailing address
(Item 2), a fee would not be required. A separate fee was not assessed for
your November 1982 move to 53 Tobago Avenue since the change in address was
processed with your July 12, 1982 application for renewal, for which the
appropriate renewal fee was paid.

Your notification of the address change will be forwarded to the Region I
Licensing staff located at 631 Park Avenue, King of Prussia, Pennsylvania

19406 upon receipt of the $120 fee. Payment should be made to the U.S. Nu-
clear Regulatory Commission and mailed to my attention.

If you have any further questions concerning this matter, please let us know.

Sincerely,

Glenda Jackson
License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration

Region I
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